New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission

1000 RiIO BRAZOS ROAD

AZTELC, NEW MEXICD

May 4, 1950

Aztec 0i{] & Caz Company

Box 776

Farmington, New Mexico

Attn: Mr. Joe C. Salmon

Dear Mr. Salmon:?

We have received your letter of May 3, 1960 in which you tabulated
results of a three-hour packer leakage test conducted on your #6
Crenier well, K-20-31M-11¥, San Juan County.

We are enclosing herewith a supply of Forthwest New Mexico Facker leakage
Test forms. Will you please re-submit this information on these forms.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3
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Aztec Oil & Gas Company

P. O, BOX 786

FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico

Attention Mr. E. Arnold

RE: Aztec 0il & Gas Company
Grenier # 6 well, located =
Unit K, &c' 20, T"31N, R—llW
Blanco Field, San Juan County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Arnold:

A three hour packer leakage test was conducted on the reference well
April 29, 1960. This test was conducted after a workover by flowing
the casing completion with the tubing completion shut-in. Test
results are tabulated as follows:

Elapsed Time Tubing Pressure Casing Pressure
Minutes shut=in Flowing-0¢b0 choke
0 618 592
15 , 617 184
30 618 101
ks 617 85
60 617 81
90 617 78
120 617 T3
150 618 70
180 618 69

The annual Packer leakage test will be scheduled after deliversbility test.

Yours very 9

e

Joe C. Salmon

JCs/1k







